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From: Robb, Kirsty
Sent: 28 May 2015 09:19
To: Mason, Kathleen
Subject: Nomad Beat

Nomad Beat has received £9,000 in the past from Peebles Common Good over two years for the following

April 2010 = £4,000 — To purchase instruments — the instruments purchased have been amortised over their life. .
November 2011 = £5,000 To assist with increased running costs until they could be become self-sustaining

The figures shown in the accounts to 31 March 2014 showing funds from the Common Good of £367 and £458
represent an amortised proportion for the grants previously given.

Hope this helps clarify the position.
Regards

Kirsty



Mason, Kathleen

“

From: David Pye <(

Sent: 03 June 2015 17:18

To: Mason, Kathleen

Subject: Re: Application for Financial Assistance - Nomad Beat
Kathleen

Many thanks for your update
As you may appreciate, with the enforced changes in the management of Nomad Beat this particular
question was not easily answered, hence the wording of our application.

Many thanks for your clarification

Regards
David Pye

Sent from Windows Mail

From: Mason, Kathleen
Sent: Wednesday, 3 June 2015 16:08

To: 'David Pye'

David
The application was continued to a meeting to be held on 25 June.

Your application stated that you were not. aware that Nomad Beat had previously received funds from the Peebles
Common Good. Members asked clarification from the finance officer present at the meeting as to what funding

Nomad Beat had had in the past.

She has now reported that Nomad Beat received £9,000 in the past from Peebles Common Good over two years for
the following

April 2010 = £4,000 - To purchase instruments — the instruments purchased have been amortised over their life.
November 2011 = £5,000 To assist with increased running costs until they could be become self-sustaining

She has also advised that the figures shown in Nomad Beat accounts to 31 March 2014 showing funds from the
Common Good of £367 and £458 represent an amortised proportion for the grants previously given.

From: David Pye [ — ' =}

Sent: 02 June 2015 16:28

To: Mason, Kathleen

Subject: RE: Application for Financial Assistance - Nomad Beat

Kathleen
Is there any update for our application to the Common Good Fund?

Regards



